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Richard Collier

Hearing Officer

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

Re:  Complaint of Discount Communications against BellSouth
Telecommunications
Docket No. 00-00230

Dear Richard:

: As we discussed by telephone, Discount requests a one-day extension of time for the
filing of all post-hearing briefs in the above-captioned matter. Counsel for BellSouth (see attached) and
Counsel for the Consumer Advocate’s office (as evidenced by his signature below) have stated that they
do not oppose this request. As we also discussed, Discount continues to make daily escrow payments as
agreed by the parties.

Yo Bl oo

Vance Broemel
Consumer Advocate Division
Office of the Attorney General
Very truly yours,

BouLT, CUMMINGS, CONNERS & BERRY, PLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been forwarded via U. S.
First Class Mail, Facsimile, and/or Hand Delivery, to the following on this the Z/ti:day of May,
2000.

Patrick Turner, Esq.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
333 Commerce St. ,

Nashville, TN 37201-3300

Vance Broemel, Esq.

Consumer Advocate Division

Tennessee Attorney General’s Office

425 5" Avenue North, Cordell Hull Bldg.

Nashville, TN 37243-0500 )

Henry Walker

0636682.01
101758-001 05/11/2000




B5-/11/68 18:48 NO. 117 PBB2-832

@ BELLSOUTH

BellSouth Talecommunicatians, Ins. 616214 £30) Patrick Turner
27Mm Fax 615 214 7406 Altornny

233 Commarcn Straet

Nastwvillg, Tenaoessae 37201 3300

May 11, 2000

VIA TELECOPIER

Mr. David Waddell, Executiva Secratary
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

480 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennassea 37245

Re: Discount Communications, Inc.
Dacket No. 00-00230

Dear Mr. Waddaill:

Based on telephone conversations with Discount's counsel, BellSauth
understands that Discount intends to request a one-day extension of time for all
parties to file Post-Hearing Briefs in this docket. BallSouth does not need an
extansion and will not join in this request. As a matter of courtasy to Discount's
counsel, however, BallSouth will not oppose a requast for a one-day extension.

Thus unless BellSouth hears otherwise, it will file its Post-Hearing Brief by
noon tamoarrow. BesllSouth is infarming counsel for Discaunt, counsel for the CAD,
and the Hearing Officer of its intentions by way of a faxed copy of this letter.

If you have any questions or cormments, please do not hesitate to call me.
Sincarely,
—_
k. (Ums—
Patrick W. Turner
PWT/jem
cc:  Richard Collier, Egquire (via telecopiar)

Henry Walker, Esquira (via telecopier)
Vance Broemel, Esquire (via telecopiar)
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